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Ruth Nettles ******xxkix Official Filing 1/21/2004 8:56 AM

Ruth Nettles

To: Jackie Gilchrist
Cc: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: Allegiance Telecom, Inc./Qwest

Thank you. I'll get the docket setup.

--—---0Original Message-----

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2004 8:33 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Allegiance Telecom, Inc./Qwest

Ruth,

You are correct, just open a docket to process the waiver. The wording of the docket
title does not need to state the Chapter 11 Bankruptcy.

~-----0riginal Message---—--—

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 4:27 PM

To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: FW: Allegiance Telecom, Inc./Qwest

Hi Ruth. 1I've reviewed the filing and believe that this is Jackie's call on how she
handles cases like this. The letter states that after the transfer of assets from
Allegiance to Qwest takes place, Allegiance will then request cancellation of its
certificates, but not until then.

-—=—=-—-Qriginal Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 3:48 PM

To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Allegiance Telecom, Inc./Qwest

Will do.

—e==x0riginal Megssage————-

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 3:47 PM
To: Jackie Gilchrist

Ce: Paula Tsler

Subject: Allegiance Telecom, Inc./Qwest
Importance: High

It is me again, /’-5 787 '67[/

I have a new filing from above companies; it looks like I'm going to open a docket for
petition of waiver of Rule 25-4.118, FAC, attached to filing. I'm going to fax to you
right now the petition, and I will open a docket for rule waiver only unless you tell me
other wise. I'm hesitant about the docket title since it envolves debtor-in-possession,
and so I'm thinking that the wording to the title should indicate Chapter 11 Bankruptcy?
You can let me know though after you have read the filing. I'm bumping this docket to last
so we can all have time to review. Thank you for your help.
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Paul O. Gagnier, Esquire

STATE OF FLORIDA

January 28, 2004

Swidler Berlin Shereff Friedman, LLP

3000 K Street, NW, Suite 300

Washington, DC 20007

Re: Docket No. 040056-T1

Dear Mr. Gagnier:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for waiver of carrier selection requirement of Rule
25-4.118, F.A.C., Local, Local Toll, or Toll Provider Selection, in connection with transfer of multi-
service customers to Qwest Communications Corporation, by Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc.,
which was filed in this office on January 20, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.

Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
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BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850)413-6770 (CLERK)
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN)
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information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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CCA Official Document. .. 1/29/2004 7:22 AM
Kay Flynn oYo0Sk- TZ
From: Lee Fordham

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2004 4:18 PM

To: Kay Flynn; Tommy Williams

Subject: RE: Docket No. 040056-TI; Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc.

This is a petition by Quest to acquire the customer base of the bankrupt company. Such

acquisition does require a waiver of the rule for them to do so and, therefore, would
require that this docket be opened. The cancellation of the certificate is a separate
matter and will likely be handled at a later date via another docket.

—————@klginal Megsage-====

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2004 1:35 PM

To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Lee Fordham

Subject: RE: Docket No. 040056-TI; Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc.

Tommy, just fyi, we opened this docket on advice from Jackie Gilchrist.

If it does need to be closed because it was opened in error, we will need a memo stating
that from CMP and GCL.

Kay

-—----Qriginal Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2004 1:28 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Lee Fordham

Subject: Docket No. 040056-TI; Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc.

January 28, 2004

Kay, I believe we docketed this to soon. Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc. is in
bankruptcy and under Chapter 11 transferring the customers to Qwest. This does not need
our approval because Allegiance is in Bankruptcy and this is approved by the bankruptcy
judge. Further they are going to cancel there certificate after this has been done. If
Lee Fordham agrees with this, please close this docket and we will open one when they
request to cancel there certificate.




